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Hardies, Robert
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

TOMBUYSES Beatrice (Beatrice.TOMBUYSES@FANC.FGOV. BE]
Wednesday, November 14, 2012 9:09 AM
Ekstrom, Peter; VAN WONTERGHEM Frederik; A.Zeman@iaea.org; WEYN Andre;
bernard.monnot@irsn.fr; fvanherck@vincottebe; g.diego@ciemat.es;
Gareth.Hopkin@hse.gsi.gov. uk; Poehler, Jeffrey; jesus.lg@ciemat.es; kanno-
masanor@jnes go.jp; marc.pic@asn.fr; Ralf.ahlstrand@ec.europa.eu; Hardies, Robert;
sebastien.crombez@asn.fr; Stephen.Druce@hse.gsi.gov. uk; Uwe.Jendrich@grs.de;
ybkim@kins.re.kr
WEYN Andre; WERTELAERS An; VAN WONTERGHEM Frederik; OULIDDREN
Kamreddine; pierre. briegleb@belv, be; guy.roussel@Belv.be; daniel.marloye@Belv.be;
SCHRAU BEN Manfred; marc.deprez@belv.be; DE ROOVERE Wily;
vincent.deledicque@belv.be
RE: Doel 3 & Tihange 2 RPV Issue - October 16th meeting - WG2
2012-11-05 Electrabel Deliverables list.xls.xls

and the last attachment....

Regards
B. [ombuyses

From: TOMBUYSES Beatrice
Sent: 14 November 2012 15:07
To: Ekstrbm, Peter; VAN WONTERGHEM Frederik; A.Zeman~ciaea.org; WEYN Andre; bernard.monnot@irsn.fr;
fvanherck.,vincotte.be; q.dieco~ciemat.es; Gareth.HoDkin(a hse.gsi.covuk; Jeffrey,Poehlerdnrc.lov;
jesus. lgdciemat.es; kanno-masanori@|nes.co.jp; marc.DicO~asn.fr; Ralf.ahlstrandbec.europa.eu;
Robert.Hardiesn rcov; sebastien.crombezaasn.fr; Stephen. Druce@3hse.gsi.gov.uk; Uwe.Jendrich0grs.de;
ybkimakins.re.kr
Cc: WEYN Andre; WERTELAERS An; VAN WONTERGHEM Frederik; OULIDDREN Kamreddine; 'pierre.briegleb@belv.be';
'guy.roussel@Belv.be'; 'Marloye Daniel (daniel.marIoye@Belv.be)'; SCHRAUBEN Manfred; 'marc.deprez@belv.be'; DE
ROOVERE Willy; vincent.deledicauedbelv.be
Subject: Doel 3 & Tihange 2 RPV Issue - October 16th meeting - WG2

Dear Member of Working Group 2,

In attachment you can find the meeting report (Ref. 2012-10-16-BT-5-6-022) of the Working Group 2 meeting of October

1 6 th.

In addition, you can find the meeting report of the entrance and exit meetings of that day.
These reports and their annexes (and the reports from the other working groups) can be found through the working
group folder "EWG001 - Doel 3 expert working group\2012-10-16 Meeting".

The discussions and remarks made during the WG2meeting will be used by the Belgian Safety Authorities in their
evaluation of the issue.

We would like to inform you also that a new series of licensee documents were made available and have been uploaded
on the EWG001 folder, available via VPN.
In attachment you can find an updated overview of all available licensee documents, the documents marked in red in this
Excel-file are new documents.

A next meeting of WG2 is not foreseen in the short term,

Best regards,

BMatrice Tombuyses
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Technical Secretary WG2

FEDERAL AGENCY FOR NUCLEAR CONTROL
Ravensteinstraat 36, 1000 Brussel
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